The regular session of Commissioners' Court of Trinity County was held Tuesday, December 10, 2019 at 9:00 am in the Commissioners' Courtroom, 162 West 1st street, Trinity County Courthouse, Groveton, Texas, with the following members present:

Doug Page, County Judge Grover Worsham, Commissioner Pct. 1 Mike Loftin, Commissioner Pct. 2 Neal Smith Commissioner, Pct. 3 Steven Truss, Commissioner, Pct. 4

- 1. Judge Page called the meeting to order at 9:00 am and noted that the agenda was properly filed and posted at 1:55 P.M., December 6, 2019. All Commissioners were present, other officials' present included County Auditor Bonnie Kennedy, Treasure Bob Dockens Judge Page welcomed everyone to the meeting.
- 2. Dolly Barker led the group in an opening prayer, Judge Page led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance to the American and Texas flags.
- 3. Public Forum. The Court recognized Jolynn Wars for her work on the Christmas decorations for the Courthouse.
- 4. Approval of the minutes for November 26, 2019 Regular Session was made by a motion from Commissioner Loftin and seconded by Commissioner Smith. Motion carried.
- 5. Discuss and Act on Official Bonds. None presented.
- 6. Discuss and Act on Pauper Funeral Payment. None presented.
- 7. Approval of adding CASA (Court Appointed Special Advocates) as an Option for Donation on the Juror Pay Request Form was made by a motion from Commissioner Smith and seconded by Commissioner Loftin. Motion carried.
- 8. Approval of Personnel Action Forms as presented for Loyal Ellis, R&B Pct 1, retirement and Willie Horace, R&B Pct 1, retirement, was made by a motion from Commissioner Worsham and seconded by Commissioner Smith. Motion carried.
- 9. Approval of Check Register for November 2019 was made by a motion from Commissioner Truss and seconded by Commissioner Loftin. Motion carried.
- 10. Approval of Budget Amendments as presented was made by a motion from Commissioner Worsham and seconded by Commissioner Truss. Motion carried.

- 11. Approval of Purchasing Equipment and Software License for Scanning Voter Registration Cards Using Secretary of State Chapter 19 Funds was made by a motion from Commissioner Smith and seconded by Commissioner Loftin. Motion carried.
- 12. Approval of Service Agreement Renewal between Appriss & Trinity County was made by a motion from Commissioner Worsham and seconded by Commissioner Loftin. Motion carried.
- 13. Receive Information, Announcements and Reports from County Departments. Commissioner Smith advised the court that a gate has been put up on Dogwood Rd, a County Rd.
- 14. With no further business to come before the Commissioner's Court, court adjourned on a motion from Commissioner Truss and seconded by Commissioner Smith. Motion carried.

Doug Page, County Judge
Grover (Tiger) Worsham, Commissioner, Pct. 1
Crover (Figer) Worsham, Commissioner, Fee. F
Michael Loftin, Commissioner Pct. 2
Neal Smith, Commissioner Pct. 3
real simul, Commissioner Fet. 3
Steven Truss, Commissioner Pct. 4
Attact
Attest:
Shasta Bergman, Trinity County Clerk